

Warburton Parish Council.

Minutes of meeting on Tuesday 25th October 2022 at 7.30pm

Present: Mr Richard Clegg (RC), Mrs Lucy Houghton (LH), Mr Paul Beckmann (PB), Mrs Gaye Fletcher (GF), Cllr Michael Whetton (MW).

Apologies: Ms. Clare Grace, Mr Mark Priestner, Mr Bob Jones, Mr Tim Fairbairn.

Minutes.

Minutes of the council meeting held on 6th September 2022 were approved.

Matters arising.

There were no matters arising.

Finance

Our balance stands at £27,101.54 after paying Kirkwells £2,268 and £340.88 for our website. We have received £7,610 from Groundwork towards our NP and the 2nd installment of our grant from Trafford of £4,075.

Parish Email Newsletter

Unfortunately CG was unavailable so no further update.

Neighbourhood Plan (NP)

PB had circulated the council with a list of green spaces which will be included in the NP. Listed so far are the green in Egerton Avenue, Coroner's Wood, land to the east of Paddock Lane/Townfield Lane junction, land off Wigsey Lane - adjacent to Warburton Old Church and land off Moss Lane adjacent to Warburton Lane. Louise Kirkup has been invited to our next PC meeting to give a presentation, including details from AECOM

Boundary Signs & Heritage Trail Signs

Although BJ was unavailable he had advised that he was still waiting for prices for the four signs agreed at our previous meeting.

Noticeboard

Tony Pearson has been sourcing timber suitable for the notice board. A rough estimate would be around £700/£800. Delivery would hopefully be in 4/6 weeks time.

Warburton Toll Bridge

Unfortunately it appears TF is no longer able to represent WPC at the hearing beginning on 8th November. Volunteers were sought to stand in for him. As not all councillors were present an e-mail would be sent round to those absent.

P4E

This is still churning away. The new Carrington Plan is still outstanding.

Correspondence

There have been more bus route changes. We have chased up the weed spraying in Warburton and chased up a response to our formal complaint to Trafford. We have sent our Statement of Evidence to the Inspectorate for the Toll Bridge hearing. An email was received about the sequencing of the temporary traffic lights on the bridge.

Road Safety

There has been another road traffic accident on 6/11/22 details of which were added to the log.

Community Assets and Green Spaces

Suggestions were the Saracen's Head, the Parish Rooms and both churches though it was unclear what the advantages of registering them would be. A list of the green spaces is listed above under NP.

Cadent Hydrogen Pipeline

There had been another consultation by Cadent regarding the Blue Hydrogen pipeline. There was concern from three groups and a letter of objection would be sent to them reflecting the views of Warburton residents.

Defibrillator

This item was not discussed as CG was absent from the meeting though GF has been asked to pass on the details she has.

Points of Interest

We learnt that it is mandatory for all councillors to sign acceptance to receive communications by email. PB is chasing Trafford for CIL monies on the Barns Lane development. Mike Nevell is prepared to do a Heritage Trail walk, probably in April. Traffic is still speeding down Moss Lane.

Chairperson's signature.....

dated.....